
Campbell, Michael 
1/15/2014 11:10:37 AM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: Etime Reminder: Pay Period Ending: January 17, 2014 

A good one from my former employer.

From: Scott, Rosie
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:39 AM 
To: Mea, Christia; *ALL POWER 
Cc: IPower Managers
Subject: RE: Etime Reminder: Pay Period Ending: January 17, 2014

Thanks Christia for the reminder.

Rosie

From: Mea, Christia
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 10:36 AM 
To: *ALL POWER 
Cc: IPower Managers
Subject: Etime Reminder: Pay Period Ending: January 17, 2014

Reminder: Pay Period Ending (PPE): January 4-17, 2014

Payperiod covers the week of January 4-17, 2014. Kindly update your daily 
entries on Etime for this pay period. Deadline to update entries on Etime for 
this pay period will be Friday, January 17, 2014 by 1PM. Thanks.

SB GT&S 0306937



Christia B. Mea, Secretary II

SFPUC- Power Enterprise/Administration & Budget

525 Golden Gate Avenue, 7th Floor (7-37)

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone:415-554-1845

Fax:415-554-1854

Email: cmea@stwater.org

^ Please consider our environment before printing.

San Francisco. Water. Power and Sewer/Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities
Commission

Hetch Hetchy Regional Water System

Operated by San Francisco Water. Power and Sewer

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
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This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may 
contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in this message and 
any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify the original sender immediately by email and immediately and permanently delete 
this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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